
   AGENDA 
 Rogue Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization 
                                   Policy Committee 

Date:  Thursday, December 14, 2017 *Special Meeting*

Time:  10:00 a.m. 

Location: Jefferson Conference Room 
  RVCOG, 155 N. 1st Street, Central Point 

   Transit: served by RVTD Route #40 

Contact: Stephanie Thune, RVCOG: 541-423-1368 
   RVMPO website: www.rvmpo.org 
�

1 Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda Mike Quilty, Chair

2
Public Comment�

������ �	�� 	�� �
�� ������ �� Comments on agenda items 
allowed during discussion of each item

Chair

Consent Agenda

3 Review / Approve Minutes Chair

Attachments ������������	������	�������������������������� !�

Public Hearing

4
2017-2042 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and 
2018-2021 Transportation Improvement Program 
(TIP) Amendments�

Ryan MacLaren

Background

"
���	������	��������#����
	����$�%����
��������	���&��#�����	�������	$��	��
	�� ���������� �	� �
��  '��( ') � ����	���� "����$	�����	�� ����� *�"�+� ��� �
��
 '�!( ' �� "����$	�����	�� ��$�	&������ ��	����� *"��+,� "
��  �(��� $�%����
�	������ $���	� ��� $�%���� 
������� #��� �&������� 	�� -	&��%���   �� ��� �
��
���	��"��%���.�������	�����	����������������&����%���	���
��������#�%����,�

Attachments
� ������	/��"�0"���1���������

� 1���"������2��������3���	4����5	���	����$�

Action 
Requested

1$$�	&�� ����	���� "����$	�����	�� ����� *�"�+� 0� "����$	�����	�� ��$�	&������
��	�����*"��+����������,�

1



Action Items

5 Public Advisory Council (PAC) Member Renewal 
Approval Ryan MacLaren

Background

2��� �����6�� �������� ���%���
�$� ����� �	������� �
��� �	��
,� 7��� �$$������	��
��	��  '�8� *#
��
� #��� ���� �	� ����#� 
��� ���%���
�$� ���  '�9+� ��� �����
�� �	�
�����������
������%���
�$� ����#��� ������1����$���������&�� �	��:�������	�� �	��
�
�������%��� '���;������%��� '�<� ����,�1�� �
����-	&��%��� ���������.� �
��
�1�� &	��� ������	����� �	� ���	����� �$$�	&��� 	�� ��,� �����6�� ���%���
�$�
����#����	��
���	������	�������,�

Attachments
�8����1�����%���
�$��
����

�)��� '�8��1��1$$������	���	��2���������

Action 
Requested 1$$�	&�����%���
�$�����#����	���
�������%��� '���;������%��� '�<�����,�

Discussion Items

6 Public Comment Chair

Regular Updates

7 RVMPO Planning Update Karl Welzenbach

8
Other Business / Local Business

�$$	�������� �	�� ������ ���%��� 4��������	��� �	� ���3�
�%	��������$	�����	��$��������$�	4����,�

Chair

9 Adjournment
Chair

�

� "
����=���������	������	����������������#����%��Tuesday, January 23, at 2:00 p.m.� ���
�
��>������	���	����������		�.�����?.����������	���,�

� "
�� ��=�� ������ "1�� �������� #���� %�� Wednesday, January 10, at 1:30 p.m.� ��� �
��
>������	���	����������		�.�����?.����������	���,�

� "
����=���������1���������� �����
������	��Tuesday, January 16, at 5:30 p.m.� ��� �
��
>������	���	����������		�.�����?.����������	���,�

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN 
THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT RVCOG, 541-664-6674. REASONABLE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE NEED FOR 
ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE 
REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING. 

2



�

��?@:��155:A���@-��5��B�?��:�-�:-"C�
�:"����5�"1-��51--�-?���?1-�D1"��-�;���5��A������""::

��

SUMMARY MINUTES
ROGUE VALLEY MPO POLICY COMMITTEE

NOVEMBER 28, 2017

�
"
���	��	#����������/�

Voting Members Organization Phone Number 

Bob Strosser Jackson County 774-6119 

Chris Luz for Sarah Westover Phoenix 261-3139 

Jim Lewis Jacksonville 899-7023 

John Harrison for Darby Stricker Talent 535-1566 

Mike Quilty, Chair Central Point 664-7907 

Rich Rosenthal Ashland 941-1494 

Ruth Jenks Eagle Point 941-8537 

Tonia Moro RVTD 973-2063 

Staff Organization Phone Number 

Karl Welzenbach RVCOG 423-1360 

Ryan MacLaren RVCOG 423-1338 

Stephanie Thune 
 
RVCOG� 423-1368 

Interested Parties Organization Phone Number 

Al Densmore JWA Public Affairs 601-0704 

Alex Georgevitch Medford 774-2114 

Julie Brown RVTD 608-2413 

Mike Kuntz Jackson County 774-6228�

Mike Montero Montero & Associates ��<('��� 

Paige West RVTD 608-2429 

    Attachment 1 
(Agenda Item 3)3



�

��?@:��155:A���@-��5��B�?��:�-�:-"C�
�:"����5�"1-��51--�-?���?1-�D1"��-�;���5��A������""::

 �

�
C$�����������������������%����������&����
�����3��%��	#.�#
�����
����������	�����	���
���������������
%����������
���/����� !��������	������	����������������1��	�

1.  Call to Order / Introductions/ Review Agenda�''/''�;�'�/�!�
 /'8���Quorum/�C�=�4��������	�����E����F����
��$�������

2.  Public Comment '�/�<�;�'�/8)�

Consent Agenda 

3.  Review / Approve Minutes '�/89�;�' /�'�
"
���
������3������
����#������������	���	���	������	����	��
��$��&�	������������������,���
�
01:50 | Jim Lewis moved to approve the minutes of the September 26, 2017 meeting as presented. 
Bob Strosser seconded. �
�
"
����#����	�����
����������	�,�

The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 
�
Public Hearing 

4. 2017-2042 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) Amendments ' /���;�'�/8<�
The Chair read the procedure for the public hearing. 
�
����������
�� '�!( ' ��"������ '��( ') ��"�.���������5�������$	�����
��/�
� B�&����#�$�	4�����*1(:+�#����%���������	��
��"���	����*�	���
���"�+.�#��
���������	����=��$��

��	4����2� *#
��
� ��� �	�� �
��$�	�����&��$���
����	�����&��	$�� ���
�(	�(#��� ���� �	�� ����+�%�����
����	��
��$�������	��72( '��F����

� "#	�$�	4�����*B(?+�#����%��������	&����	��%	�
��
��"�������
���"�,�
�������� 	�� ���� $�	4����� #���� ������� ��� �
�� ������ $��3��� �	�� ��&��#� ��� ���� �&����%��� 	������ ���
###,�&�$	,	��,������������	��#��������
����������������	���������������%��	����	����"��������
�	��������
�����6��$��&��#,�
�
The Chair opened the discussion to public comment, both in support and in opposition. 
-	���&	���,�
�
The Chair closed the public testimony. 

06:57 | Jim Lewis moved to approve the amendments to the 2017-2042 Regional Transportation 
Plan (RTP) and 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) as presented. Rich 
Rosenthal seconded.  

"
����#����	�����
����������	�,�
�
The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.�

Scott Fleury Ashland 552-2412 

    Attachment 1 
(Agenda Item 3)4



�

��?@:��155:A���@-��5��B�?��:�-�:-"C�
�:"����5�"1-��51--�-?���?1-�D1"��-�;���5��A������""::

8�

Discussion Items 

5. Public Comment '�/)'�;�'�/99�
�
Regular Updates

6. RVMPO Planning Update�'�/9G�;��9/9��
� Alternative Measures �� "
�� ������ ��$	��� �	�� 1��������&����������� ��� ������������ $��$���.� %��� ����

�$$�	&��0��%������� ��� %����� ��%���$��������$	�������� �����	��%���5��� �	� ����� �
��"���� ���
	�����	����������1��������&��������������
	������	��
�������������	��������������	���
�����,�"
��
���� ��� ���3���� �	� �=���� �
�� 1��������&����������� �	������� #��
� ���"� ������ �
�� 	���	��� 	��
�5��6�����%�����	�����3�	#�,�

� Performance Measures �� "
�� C������ ����	��������������� ��� %����� �������� ��� �
�� "1�.�#��
�
���	�������	��� 	�� 
	�� $������ �����������	�� ��	�� ���"� ��������� �
���� ���� �	������ ���
���������	�����
	�,�C	�������	�������	�����	���
	���%���&����%����	���
�������%����)��$������
��������	���
���	������	�������.�#��
��	$��	��	���
����������
	$���	�����>������,�

� CMAQ Fund Balances���-	���#����	�����	�F��
��%���������	��%	�
��������������������,�
� RVMPO Active Project Update� | "
��� #���� %�� $�	&��� E��������� �	� �
�� �	����� �	�������� ��� ��

���	�#
��
���$�������
�����������������	�����
�$�	4����%����	���
��"1�6���	��
����$����,�
�
7. Other Business / Local Business �9/9 �;�))/'<�
� Alternative Measure 7: Alternative Transportation Funding� ��2	%�C��	���������������������	��	��

%�
���� 	�� �
�� >��3�	�� �	����� 2	��� 	�� �	������	����� ��������� �
����������.� #
��
� ���	������
9'H�	�� �
�����6��C"2?������ �	���"�.� ���	���� �	� ������ �
��$	���%������	�� ���	��������� �
���
�������� ���	����	�� 	�� ����� �	� $�%���� �������,� "	�����	�	� ���	������ ��%����� ����
��� �������	��
��� �����	�(��3���� 	�� �
�� ������ ������ �
���5���1��������&����������� ���%�����	��� �	�����.�
$	���%��� ������� 	�� >����  '�!� *���������� �%	&�� �������	�� ��� �
�� I���������������@$���J+,�
>�����2�	#���������
��.�����
���������.���"��#	���%��
�$$���	�$�	&���������	�������	��
	#��
��
����� 
�&�� %���� ���� 	&��� �
�� �����.� ��� �	����� �	�������� ���%���� �	� �����,� ������ K����
���	�������
������;�#
���&����������	��	�� �
����������������;��	�
	�	���
���	���������	��
�
��������	���"���	���
�� '�!�;� ' ��"��������.��������
������	����	��	���
��1��������&����������
�� ����� 
��� ������� %���� �$$�	&�,� �
���� L������ ������� �
�� �	�������� �
��� ���� 1��������&��
�������� �� ����� �&����� ��	�� ��"�� #	��� ���� �	� ������� �	������� �	� ���������&��
�����$	�����	�� $�	4����� ���
� ��� ��
������� ���� �
���.� 	�� ����� %�3�� �����0���#��3�F� �
�� �����
�	����	���	����	��	�#���$�	4������������$�����.����������������.����,�
o "
����#��� �	�������� ��������� �
��#��	��	�� ��%����� �
�� ������ ������ %������ ���	�����	��#���

�&����%��� ��	���5��F� 2	%� C��	����� ������#��
� �
�� �����	�� ���#���� �$���� �
�� 2	��� 	��
�	������	�����#��
��
���	�������	���	���	���	��6���������	�,�

o ���
� >��3�� ��E������ �
��� �
�� ������ �1�� %�� 3�$�� �%������ 	�� �������	��� ������� �	� �
��
1��������&����������,�

� Retirement Celebration for Bern Case (RVI Airport Administrator) on November 29. 
� Paige West (RVTD) Honored with Nationwide Award for Work in Public Transit Planning. 
� Special Meeting of RVMPO Policy Committee: December 14 at 10:00 a.m.; a quorum is required.  
�
8.  Adjournment�))/�'�;�))/ )�
 /)��

    Attachment 1 
(Agenda Item 3)5



�

��?@:��155:A���@-��5��B�?��:�-�:-"C�
�:"����5�"1-��51--�-?���?1-�D1"��-�;���5��A������""::

)�

Scheduled Meetings: 
������"1����K������.������%����8�M��/8'�$��
�������	������	��������C$����������������"
�����.������%����)�M��'/''����
�������	������	����������"�����.�>������� 8�M� /''�$���
�������1����"�����.�>��������G�M�9/8'�$��

    Attachment 1 
(Agenda Item 3)6



R
o

g
u

e 
V

al
le

y 
M

et
ro

p
o

li
ta

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 
 

 RR
eg

io
n

al
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 
 

 As
hla

nd
 • 

Ce
nt

ra
l P

oin
t •

Ea
gle

 P
oin

t •
 Ja

ck
so

nv
ille

 •
M

ed
fo

rd
 • 

Ph
oe

nix
 •T

ale
nt

 • 
W

hit
e 

Ci
ty

Ja
ck

so
n 

Co
un

ty 
• R

og
ue

 V
all

ey
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n D

ist
ric

t •
 O

re
go

n D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
D

A
TE

:
D

ec
em

be
r 7

, 2
01

7 

TO
: 

 
R

V
M

PO
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

FR
O

M
:

R
ya

n 
M

ac
La

re
n,

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
 P

la
nn

er
  

SU
B

JE
C

T:
R

TP
/T

IP
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
  

Th
e 

Po
lic

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 is
 b

ei
ng

 a
sk

ed
 to

 c
on

si
de

r a
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

am
en

dm
en

t(s
) t

o 
th

e 
20

17
-2

04
2 

R
eg

io
na

l T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 

20
18

-2
02

1 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
.  

 

Th
e 

21
-d

ay
 p

ub
lic

 c
om

m
en

t p
er

io
d 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ea
rin

g 
w

er
e 

ad
ve

rti
se

d 
on

 N
ov

em
be

r 2
2nd

in
 th

e 
M

ed
fo

rd
 T

rib
un

e,
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ha

s b
ee

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 th

e 
R

V
M

PO
 w

eb
si

te
 si

nc
e 

th
at

 d
at

e.
 T

he
 R

V
M

PO
 T

A
C

 h
as

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 a
m

en
dm

en
t(s

) l
is

te
d.

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t(s
) i

s l
is

te
d,

 b
el

ow
:

A
.

A
dd

 N
ew

 P
ro

je
ct

 to
 T

IP
:  

I-
5 

ov
er

 C
ro

w
so

n 
R

oa
d 

no
rt

h 
an

d 
so

ut
hb

ou
nd

 b
ri

dg
es

 (A
sh

la
nd

) 
(K

N
21

22
8)

 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
   

   
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 o
ve

rla
ys

.  
  

$
So

ur
ce

$
So

ur
ce

$
So

ur
ce

Pla
nn

ing
De

sig
n

-
$

-
$

La
nd

 P
ur

ch
as

e
-

$
-

$
21

22
8

20
18

Co
ns

tru
ct

ion
47

0,
32

2
$

FIX
-IT

39
,6

78
$

OD
OT

51
0,

00
0

$
51

0,
00

0
$

21
22

8
20

18
Co

ns
tru

ct
ion

1,
14

9,
62

8
$

HB
20

17
96

,9
87

$
OD

OT
1,

24
6,

61
5

$
1,

24
6,

61
5

$
Ot

he
r

-
$

-
$

To
ta

l F
FY

18
-2

1
1,

61
9,

95
0

$
13

6,
66

5
$

1,
75

6,
61

5
$

1,
75

6,
61

5
$To

ta
l A

ll 
So

ur
ce

s

OD
OT

I-5
 o

ve
r C

ro
w

so
n 

Ro
ad

 n
or

th
 a

nd
 

so
ut

hb
ou

nd
 

br
idg

es
 (A

sh
lan

d)

St
ru

ct
ur

al 
ov

er
lay

s
N/

A
Ex

em
pt

 - 
Ta

ble
 2

, 
Sa

fe
ty

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
RT

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Nu

m
be

r
Ai

r Q
ua

lit
y 

St
at

us
Ke

y 
#

Fe
de

ra
l F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r
Ph

as
e

Fe
de

ra
l 

Fe
de

ra
l R

eq
ui

re
d 

M
at

ch
To

ta
l F

ed
+R

eq
 M

at
ch

Ot
he

r   
 A

tta
ch

m
en

t 2
 

(A
ge

nd
a 

Ite
m

 4
)

7



B
.

A
dd

 N
ew

 P
ro

je
ct

 to
R

T
P 

&
T

IP
:

O
R

99
: C

re
el

 to
 B

ea
r C

re
ek

 G
re

en
w

ay
 C

on
ne

ct
or

 (T
al

en
t)

(K
N

 2
11

97
) 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

   
   

C
on

ne
ct

in
g 

H
w

y 
99

 to
 th

e 
sh

ar
ed

 m
ul

ti-
us

e 
pa

th
. 

$
So

ur
ce

$
So

ur
ce

$
So

ur
ce

Pl
an

ni
ng

-
$

-
$

21
19

7
20

18
De

si
gn

52
,9

40
$

En
ha

nc
e

6,
06

0
$

Lo
ca

l
59

,0
00

$
59

,0
00

$
La

nd
 P

ur
ch

as
e

-
$

-
$

21
19

7
20

18
Ut

ilit
y 

Re
lo

ca
te

34
,0

97
$

En
ha

nc
e

3,
90

3
$

Lo
ca

l
38

,0
00

$
38

,0
00

$
21

19
7

20
18

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

47
3,

77
5

$
En

ha
nc

e
54

,2
25

$
Lo

ca
l

52
8,

00
0

$
52

8,
00

0
$

O
th

er
-

$
-

$
To

ta
l F

FY
18

-2
1

56
0,

81
2

$
64

,1
88

$
62

5,
00

0
$

62
5,

00
0

$To
ta

l A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s

OD
OT

O
R9

9:
 C

re
el

 to
 

Be
ar

 C
re

ek
 

G
re

en
w

ay
 

Co
nn

ec
to

r (
Ta

le
nt

)

Co
nn

ec
tin

g 
Hw

y 
99

 to
 

th
e 

sh
ar

ed
 m

ul
ti-

us
e 

pa
th

.
96

3
Ex

em
pt

 - 
Ta

bl
e 

2

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
RT

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Nu

m
be

r
Ai

r Q
ua

lit
y 

St
at

us
Ke

y 
#

Fe
de

ra
l F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r
Ph

as
e

Fe
de

ra
l 

Fe
de

ra
l R

eq
ui

re
d 

M
at

ch
To

ta
l F

ed
+R

eq
 M

at
ch

Ot
he

r

C
.

A
dd

 N
ew

 P
ro

je
ct

 to
 R

T
P 

&
 T

IP
:  

R
VT

D
 R

id
es

ha
re

 a
nd

 T
D

M
 (F

F
Y 

18
-2

0)
 (K

N
 2

12
22

) 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n:
   

   
Pr

om
ot

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

. 

$
So

ur
ce

$
So

ur
ce

$
So

ur
ce

Pl
an

ni
ng

De
si

gn
-

$
-

$
La

nd
 P

ur
ch

as
e

-
$

-
$

Ut
ilit

y 
Re

lo
ca

te
-

$
-

$
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n
-

$
-

$
21

22
2

20
20

O
th

er
19

9,
47

9
$

SW
 T

DM
10

,7
98

$
21

0,
27

7
$

21
0,

27
7

$
To

ta
l F

FY
18

-2
1

19
9,

47
9

$
10

,7
98

$
21

0,
27

7
$

21
0,

27
7

$To
ta

l A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s

RV
TD

RV
TD

 R
id

es
ha

re
 

an
d 

TD
M

 (F
FY

 1
8-

20
)

Pr
om

ot
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
.

10
98

Ex
em

pt
 - 

Ta
bl

e 
2,

 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

as
si

st
an

ce
 to

 
tra

ns
it 

ag
en

ci
es

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
RT

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Nu

m
be

r
Ai

r Q
ua

lit
y 

St
at

us
Ke

y 
#

Fe
de

ra
l F

is
ca

l Y
ea

r
Ph

as
e

Fe
de

ra
l 

Fe
de

ra
l R

eq
ui

re
d 

M
at

ch
To

ta
l F

ed
+R

eq
 M

at
ch

Ot
he

r   
 A

tta
ch

m
en

t 2
 

(A
ge

nd
a 

Ite
m

 4
)

8



TALENT AVE

CR
EE

L R
D

AL
PI

NE 
W

AY

SUMMER PL

LITHIA WAY

HILLTOP RD

TULIP
AN W

AY

BE
RR

Y 
CI

R

FAITH CIR

PH
EA

SA
NT

RU
N 

DR

W
IN

TE
RS 

W
AY

BE
LM

ONT
 R

D

HI
LL

TO
P 

RD

SUMMER PLLITHIA WAY

ÄÆ

99

PROJECT LOCATION
ODOT REGION 3

PRODUCED BY ODOT - GIS UNIT 
(503) 986-3154 - JUNE 2017

GIS No. 23-52

0 0.05 Miles

TALENT BEAR CREEK
GREENWAY CONNECTOR

KEY NO. TBD

PROJECT LOCATION

Rogue Valley ACT

Jackson
County

Talent

VALLEY

q

\\gis_resources\giswork\GIS23_52_OTC_maps_and_graphics\OTC_MAPS\OTC_17_MAPS\REGION3\MXD

HWY.

NO. 63

ROGUE

PROJECT LOCATION

STATE HIGHWAY CLASSIFICATION
INTERSTATE
STATEWIDE
REGIONAL / DISTRICT

REGIONAL BOUNDARY
COUNTY BOUNDARY
ACT BOUNDARY

LEGEND

“This product is for informational purposes and may
not be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying 
purposes. Users of this product should review and 
consult the primary data sources to determine the 

usability of the information. Conclusions drawn from
this information are the responsibility of the user.”

  Attachment 2A 
(Agenda Item 4)9



 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Public Advisory Council Membership 
July  2017 
 
 
Citizen Involvement Area # PAC 

Positions
Appointee

Ashland 2 1) Mary Wooding (Jan 2017-Jan 2019)
2) Jason Darrow (March 2016-March 2018)

Central Point 2 1) Larry Martin (March 2017 –March 2019)
2) 

Eagle Point 2 1) Aaron Prunty (Jan 2017-Jan 2019)
2) Mike Stanek (Feb 2017-Feb 2019)

Jacksonville 2 1) Ron Holthusen (Jan 2017-Jan 2019)
2)   

Medford 6
East Medford 3 1) Glen Anderson (Feb 2017-Feb 2019)

2) Brad Inman (Dec 2015-Dec 2017)
3) Mark Earnest (Feb 2017-Feb 2019) 

West Medford 3 1) Jim Herndon (June 2017 – June 2019)
2) 
3) 

Phoenix 2 1) Diana Shiplet (July 2017 – July 2019)
2) 

Talent 2 1) Thad Keays (Feb 2017-Feb 2019)
2) 

White City 2 1) 
2) 

Special Interest Positions # PAC 
Positions

Appointee

Bicycle / Pedestrian Interest 1 Edgar Hee (Feb 2017-Feb 2019)
Freight Industry 1 Mike Montero (Feb 2017-Feb 2019)
Low Income Community Interest 1
Mass Transit 1 Patrick McKechnie (June 2016-June 2018)
Minority Community Interest 1
Public Health 1 Michael Polich (March 2016-March 2018)
Senior 1 Robin Lee (June 2017 – June 2019)

Rogue Valley 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 
 

RRegional Transportation Planning 
 
 

Ashland • Central Point • Eagle Point • Jacksonville • Medford • Phoenix •Talent • White City
Jackson County • Rogue Valley Transportation District • Oregon Department of Transportation

    Attachment 3 
(Agenda Item 5)10



    Attachment 3 
(Agenda Item 5)11



    Attachment 4 
(Agenda Item 5)12



    Attachment 4 
(Agenda Item 5)13


